
 

May 8, 2013 
  
 
RE: Bid Title: Disposal of Hazardous Waste, Leon County Hazardous Waste Center    

Bid No: BC-05-21-13-45 
Opening Date: May 21, 2013  

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
Dear Vendor: 
 
This letter serves as Addendum #1 for the above referenced project.   
 
Questions and Answers on the following page. 

 
Acknowledgment of this addendum is required as part of your bid submittal.   
Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in rejection of your bid. 
 
Should you have any questions, feel free to call me at (850) 606-1600. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
Jay Kirkland 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
JK 
 



Questions 
1.     Besides the original bid should copies be submitted?  If so, how many? 
2.     Please provide invoices and manifests for the last contract year? 
3.     How much did Leon County pay for pickup, transportation, and disposal of hazardous waste 

from the Leon County Hazardous Waste Center during the last contract year? 
4.     How many pickups occurred during the last contract year?  
5.     What is the anticipated start date for this contract? 
6.     Will a forklift be provided for contractor use? 
7.     Is the Leon County Hazardous Waste Center accessible to tractor trailers? 
8.     Does the Leon County Hazardous Waste Center have a loading dock? 
9.     Regarding the scope of services as summarized in RFP pg 2, “PURPOSE’, please confirm that 

Leon County will be responsible for labeling, packaging, and segregation and the awarded 
vendor will be responsible for pickup, transportation and disposal of hazardous waste 
materials?  

10.  Regarding RFP pricing sheets on page 14 and page 17, what is the difference between the 
two? They appear to be identical.  Which price sheet should be completed or should both be 
completed?  Please clarify.  

11.  Is the vendor responsible for packaging any waste including lab packing? 
 

 Answers 
1. No 
2. Attached 
3. See #2 
4. See #2 
5. October 1, 2013 
6. County employees will load trailers with forklift. 
7. Yes 
8. No 
9. Yes 
10. Either one  
11. See #9 
 

Questions 
1.       Regarding the “Bulked Material” section, there is not a category for bulked flammable 

liquids.  Are bulked flammable liquids being handled under a separate contract?  Will the bid 
pricing sheet be amended to include a waste category for bulk flammable liquids?  

2.       Regarding “Inventoried Lab Pack Material”, can the acceptable disposal method for Flammable 
liquids also include fuel blending, which is also a thermal treatment method, in addition to 
incineration? 

3.       Please provide clarification on Spent Methamphetamine One-Pots.  What is the source of this 
waste stream? 

4.       In addition to residents, do local government agencies and small businesses also bring their 
waste to the Leon County Hazardous Waste Center? 

5.       Are the methods of disposal listed in the bid pricing sheet based on the methods being utilized 
by the current vendor or were they chosen at the sole discretion of the County? 

   

 Answers 
1.  We do not do a separate bulked flammable liquids.  We bulk oil paints and stains, along with 

small amounts of other flammable liquids.  Otherwise, these are lab packed. 
2. Yes. 
3. These come from law enforcement lab cleanouts. 
4. We also run a CESQG program and those wastes are commingled with HHW. 
5. Both.  They are used by current vendor and have historically been used by the program. 
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